
Appointment: 
From: Cooke, Michelle

'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); Robertson, Michael 
(michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Hurley, Lisa M. t/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LMH0L
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); |Redacted__________
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BJL7)

Subject: Meeting with PG&E Consultants, Jim Hall & Associates Re: Penalties 

Location: Room 2204 (no PG&E employees attending)—BRIAN NOT ATTENDING 

Start:
End:

Brian or Nick not attending. Just

To:

3/8/2012 2:00:00 PM 

3/8/2012 3:00:00 PM
Redacted

---- Original Appointment-
From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, February l/, 2012 4:51 PM 
To: Hurley, Lisa M.
Subject: FW: Meeting with PG&E Consultants,_______________
When: Thursday, March 08, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08.00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Room 2204

On Behalf Of Cooke, Michelle

Redacted Re: Penalties

Lisa - this confirms the 1st meeting re penalties with Michelle Cooke, Julie Halligan 
and Michael Robertson (IT person).

Redacted

When: Thursday, March 08, 2012 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & 
Canada).
Where: Room 2204

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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